

+92.333.3867172

dr.khanz999@gmail.com



Peshawar, Pakistan

Summary

Started my professional Experience after completion of MBBS from Gomal medical college in 2017. Having total work experience of 4 yearsas follow. 1)House officer at DHQ Di khan for 1 year. 2)As Medical officer at Rehmania Hospital Di khan for 1 year and 4 months. 3)District medical officer in Sehat Sahulat Programme Pakistan in District Mirpur AJK for 7 months. 4)Deputy health menager in Medical Emergency Resilience foundation (NGO) for 8 months. At the End of contract the applicant joined INGO(MDM) as a medical supervisor kp

Skills

Technical Writing | Technical Ability | Superior Computer Skills | Master In Public Health scholar | Coordination Abilities | Capable Of Accepting Responsibility Towards Patient's Health And Well Being

Experience

Jun 2021 - Present O

Medical Supervisor Kpk

MDM International, Peshawar, Pakistan

The primary responsibility is to foster an environment that can provide necessary and quality health care at maximum profit. Determine budgets, order and receive supplies, administer payroll and benefits, and distribute regular communications. To asses and analyze the morbidity, mortality and report a proper monthly epedemiolical status of the facilities under the program. Manage duty roster for health staff.

Oct 2020 - Jun 2021

Deputy Health Menager

MERF Pakistan, Orakzai, Pakistan

Coordinate care are responsible for creating work schedules for healthcare providers, coordinating the delivery and quality of services provided by individual providers or provider teams, and monitoring the capacity and usage of healthcare facility.Planning,saffing,directing,implementing,montoring,supervising, reporting and delivery of healthcare services to the community.

Dec 2019 - Jul 2020

District Medical Officer

Sehat Saholat Programme Pakistan, Mirpur (AJK), Pakistan

Aug 2018 - Nov 2019

Medical officer

Rehmania hospital Di khan, Dera Ismail Khan, Pakistan

Jul 2017 - Jul 2018

House officer

DHQ Teaching hospital MTI DI Khan, Dera Ismail Khan, Pakistan

Education

Diploma, Hospital Menagemnt

Management

Grade: A+

2017

Gomal Medical College

MBBS/BDS, Doctor

Clinical Medicine and Surgery

Grade: A

Languages

UrduEnglishPashtoExpertIntermediateExpert